



AlliedSignal Inc.
Electronic & Avionics Systems
400 N. Rogers Road
Olathe, KS 66062-1294

913 782 0400

FCC 98-329

July 28, 1998

Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
MS 1300 E1
2000 M Street NW Suite 230
Washington, DC 20554

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to CFR Title 47, Paragraphs 2.934 and 2.913, AlliedSignal Inc. wishes to inform the FCC that we are in the process of moving our engineering, business and manufacturing operations to a new address. AlliedSignal Inc. designs and manufactures avionics equipment for general aviation and air transport type of aircraft under the FCC Grantee Code name of ASY.....

Our address change is as follows:

Old Address

AlliedSignal Inc.
400 North Rogers Road
Olathe, Kansas 66062

New Address

AlliedSignal Inc.
One Technology Center
23500 W. 105th Street
Olathe, Kansas 66061

The move to our new location seeks to consolidate several office buildings beneath the roof of a 560,000 square foot building. We began moving offices on June 5th, 1998 and the first manufacturing moves commenced in July. It is expected that we will take full ownership of the facility sometime in September of this year. In attempting to comply with Paragraph 2.934, I chose the date of initial setup and operation of one of the manufacturing lines as the start point for the 30-day notice requirement. First product was shipped from here on July 21st, 1998.

This year we also went through a company name change. I have enclosed a copy of the letter I sent to Ms. MaryAnn Bosley at the FCC Laboratory in Colombia, Maryland on April 6, 1998 informing her of the change. I thought it may be helpful to you in the event that the name change has not been fully processed through all of your records. Please be advised that I have two new station requests presently in the works with the Experimental Licensing Branch. The file numbers for the applications are 6080-EX-PL-98 and 6082-EX-PL-98. Additionally, I have enclosed copies of two recently submitted Type Certification Requests for the MCX 1000 and RT 18D Communication Transceivers. These submittals are grantee code changes only and were sent to Ms. Mary Ann Bosley on July 17th, 1998.

As the Engineering Labs move their Experimental Transmitting Stations to the new facility, I will inform you of the new Station locations, Latitude and Longitude, per the guidelines listed in Paragraph 87.31 of the Telecommunication Codes.

Please update your records to our new address and if I am missing something in this year of name and location changes, please feel free to inform me of what extra documentation I need to provide. It is AlliedSignal Inc.'s intent to maintain full compliance with the FCC regulations throughout all the changes on all equipment that we manufacture and certificate thru the FCC.

If additional information is required, please contact me at AlliedSignal Inc. in Olathe, Kansas either by phone at (913) 712-2487 or by fax at (913) 712-2951.

Thank you for your prompt consideration of this issue.

Sincerely,



Art Ercolani
FCC Co-Ordinator
AlliedSignal Inc.

Enclosures:

Letter dated April 6, 1998 informing the FCC of the company name change.

Letter dated July 17, 1998 requesting a change to the FCC Grantee Code for the RT 18D Communication Transceiver.

Letter dated July 17, 1998 requesting a change to the FCC Grantee Code for the MCX 1000 Communication Transceiver.